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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel jﬁ,

RE: CLEC certificate No. TX 996 issued to All American Telecom, In¢., CLEC
certificate No. TX 464 issued to Bellerud Communications, LI.C, and CLEC
certificate No. TX 922 issued to LifeConnex Telecom, LLC.

Commission Order No. PSC-11-0259-AS-TP, issued June 16, 2011, approved a settlement
agreement with Associated Telecommunications Management Services (ATMS) in which
ATMS agreed to surrender each of the CLEC certificates listed above within 14 calendar days of
the Commission’s issuance of a final order approving the settlement agreement, which was July
30, 2011.

Please cancel the following CLEC certificates effective July 30, 2011:
CLEC certificate No. TX 996 - All American Telecom, Inc.

CLEC certificate No. TX 464 - Bellerud Communications, LLC.
CLEC certificate No. TX 922 - LifeConnex Telecom, LI.C.

Thank you.
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